

Ms Hunny Churcher
Environmental Officer
Dixon Sand Pty Ltd
4610 Old Northern Road
MARROOTA NSW 2756

Via: NSW Planning Portal

31 July 2026

Subject: **Haerses Road Quarry (DA165-7-2005) – Air Quality Management Plan**

Dear Ms Churcher,

I refer to the Air Quality Management Plan (AQMP) (Revision PES V4 dated 28 May 2026) submitted to satisfy Schedule 3, Condition 11 of the development consent for Haerses Road Quarry (DA165-7-2005). I note that the AQMP has been updated following the 2025 Independent Environmental Audit (IEA) and a recent variation of the Environmental Protection Licence 12513 (EPL) (dated 10 June 2026).

The Department has carefully reviewed the AQMP and is satisfied that it:

- addresses the recommended IEA improvements;
- reflects the updated EPL (including recording using a dust diary and non-compliance reporting); and
- contains the information required by conditions of consent.

Consequently, I consider that the requirements of the relevant conditions of consent (DA250-09-01) are met.

You are reminded that if there are any inconsistencies between the AQMP and the conditions of consent, the conditions prevail.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience. If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Carl Dumpleton on (02) 9274 6283 or Carl.Dumpleton@dphi.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'C. Dumbleton'. The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Carl Dumbleton
Team Leader, Resource Assessments
As nominee of the Planning Secretary